Strang, John (DEC)

From: Barton, Brian <bbarton@rifenburg.net>

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2014 7:14 AM

To: Nathan J. Shaffer

Cc: Andrew Barber; DiSiena, Austin; Lafarr, Pete; Luciano Steve (sluciano@galesi.com)
Subject: RE: Discharge Record to City of Schenectady Sanitary Sewer

Nathan,

Per your request, below is the Rifenburg Contracting accounting of the Discharge Record to City of Schenectady Sanitary
Sewer from spill #1407234.

Brian Barton

Rifenburg Contracting Corp.
1175 Hoosick Road

Troy, NY 12180
bbarton@rifenburg.net
Phone: (518)874-6078
Mobile: (518)588-2266

Fax: (518)279-3968
www.rifenburg.com

From: Lafarr, Pete

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2014 6:55 AM
To: Barton, Brian

Cc: DiSiena, Austin

Subject: Re: Receipts needed for tank removals.

Discharge qtys out of blue frack tanks from spill # 1407234
11/24-40,000 gal

12/1-20,000 gal

12/3-20,000 gal

12/10-40,000 gal

12/11-40,000 gal

12/15-60,000 gal

Frack tank capacity = 20,000 gallons

Let me know if any questions

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 15, 2014, at 9:53 AM, "Barton, Brian" <bbarton@rifenburg.net> wrote:

Austin/LaFarr,
Please provide information for a response to Nathan’s request below?
Thanks.

Brian Barton
Rifenburg Contracting Corp.



1175 Hoosick Road
Troy, NY 12180
bbarton@rifenburg.net
Phone: (518)874-6078
Mobile: (518)588-2266
Fax: (518)279-3968
www.rifenburg.com

From: Nathan J. Shaffer [mailto:nshaffer@bartonandloguidice.com]
Sent: Friday, December 05, 2014 11:24 AM

To: Barton, Brian

Cc: Andrew Barber

Subject: RE: Receipts needed for tank removals.

OK Brian,
Thanks,

Also just realized there is one additional Item that would be helpful for the spill closure reports. Your
records for discharge to the City Sanitary Sewer.

Dates and associated spill numbers would be great if you have them.
Thanks,

Nathan J. Shaffer, I.E.
Barton & Loguidice, D.P.C.

From: Barton, Brian [mailto:bbarton@rifenburg.net]
Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2014 2:26 PM

To: Nathan J. Shaffer

Subject: RE: Receipts needed for tank removals.

Nathan,
Attached for your records are the Manifests documenting disposal of Petroleum Contaminated Soils at
the Colonie Landfill for the dates 10/7, 8, 15, 16, 17, and 20.

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
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 7:56 PM

To: Barton, Brian

Cc: DiSiena, Austin; Andrew Barber

Subject: Receipts needed for tank removals.

Brian,



As discussed today for each of the tank removals we will need each of the following where applicable:
For any liquid skimmed off the top of the tank and disposed of we will need:

1) Waste oil manifest*
2) Disposal receipt*

For flow able fill/concrete removed and disposed of:

3) Waste fill/concrete manifest*
4) Disposal receipt*

For the tank cleanings we will need:
5) Drum waste manifest*
6) Drum waste disposal receipt*
7) Tank closure certification from contractor*

*(note Tank ID Number; ok to combine tanks 001 and 002. Keep tank 003 separate)
For contaminated soils removed we will need:
8) Waste soil manifest (note Spill ID Number):

9) Disposal receipt (note Spill ID Number):

Scrap metal disposal receipts should not be necessary as we will note that the metal was combined with
other scrap metal on the site....however...if tanks are going off the site in individual loads due to size
please provide a disposal receipt from your scrap hauler if feasible.

| have been labeling the outsides of the tanks with their ID#’s in orange paint as they are being removed,
in the order of removal.

So the two tanks removed today are tanks 001 and 002.
Tank 003 is the vertical tank.

Tanks 004 and 005 are the two tanks to be vacuumed by precision around December 15 and then
removed.

Will provide a figure with each of the tanks once completed.
Thanks,

Nathan J. Shaffer, I.E.
Engineer lll

Barton & Loguidice, D.P.C.

Engineers, Environmental Scientists, Planners, Landscape Architects

10 Airline Drive ¢ Suite 200 ¢ Albany, NY 12203 ¢ Phone: (518) 218-1801 ¢ Ext: 2026
www.bartonandloguidice.com

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

3
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Strang, John (DEC)

From: Nathan J. Shaffer

Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 10:25 AM
To: Strang, John (DEC)

Cc: Andrew Barber

Subject: FW: Receipts needed for tank removals.
John,

As requested, please find attached receipts for disposal of soils for the dates noted in Brians email below.
| will keep providing as we receive.
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
Attached for your records are the Manifests documenting disposal of Petroleum Contaminated Soils at the Colonie
Landfill for the dates 10/7, 8, 15, 16, 17, and 20.

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

Scrap metal disposal receipts should not be necessary as we will note that the metal was combined with other scrap
metal on the site....however...if tanks are going off the site in individual loads due to size please provide a disposal
receipt from your scrap hauler if feasible.

| have been labeling the outsides of the tanks with their ID#’s in orange paint as they are being removed, in the order of
removal.

So the two tanks removed today are tanks 001 and 002.

Tank 003 is the vertical tank.

Tanks 004 and 005 are the two tanks to be vacuumed by precision around December 15 and then removed.

Will provide a figure with each of the tanks once completed.

Thanks,

Nathan J. Shaffer, I.E.
Engineer Il

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
Connect with us!
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The information in this message is confidential and is intended for the identified
recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient, please delete the message and notify the
sender immediately. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this message is strictly
forbidden and may be subject to legal action.
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Strang, John (DEC)

From: Nathan J. Shaffer

Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 1:55 PM

To: Strang, John (DEC)

Cc: Andrew Barber; DeMarco, Albert J (HEALTH)
Subject: RE: Alco - Disposal Receipts

Attachments: doc20141201105625.pdf

John,

As requested, attached are the ESMI receipts.
Thanks,

Nathan J. Shaffer, I.E.
Barton & Loguidice, D.P.C.

From: Strang, John (DEC) [mailto:john.strang@dec.ny.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 11:02 AM

To: Nathan J. Shaffer

Cc: Andrew Barber; DeMarco, Albert J (HEALTH)

Subject: RE: Receipts needed for tank removals.

Nathan and Andy,
All Town of Colonie Landfill manifests received. Thank you.

Look forward to receiving the manifests for the soil shipped to ESMI.

John R. Strang, P.E.

Environmental Engineer 2

Division of Environmental Remediation
NYSDEC — Region 4

1130 North Westcott Road
Schenectady, NY 12306

(518) 357-2390
john.strang@dec.ny.gov

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

f Jin €/

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



. ESMI OF NEW YORK,
304 Towpath lame
Fort Edward, NY 12828

hone (518) 747-5500

n | o
| MAXONALCO HOLDINGS, LLC ‘ ; 1 |LOCATION: ALCOSITE, |
695 ROTTERDAMIND. PARK {301 NOTT STREET,
SCHENECTADY, NY 12305 ‘ ‘ | |scHENECTADY, NY
‘ . ~ | CONTACT: STEVE LUCIANO

SHIPDATE | SHIPVIA | PROJECT
11202014 | OWN #9882 ALCOSIT.. |
QUANTITY | ITEMCODE | DESCRPTION | PRICEEACH | AMOUNT

| TREATMENT OF WASTE OIL CONTAMINATED | 4800 3451201
SOILS . ’ ‘ .

Washington County 7% Sales Tax - . 700% | 24158

1579- 67l ~05C —Coo|- U 20

 SEL BT
. 2o

1251y Amour

| THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS [D#14-1784837 .
. - . . ; Total - ‘ 53?‘6192.78:

| Paymentksl;crédi‘ts So.ob :

518-747-5500 S18-747-1181




ESMIOFNEWYORK
304 Towpath Road

Fort Edward, New York 12828

Customer.  MAXON
- MAXON ALCO HOLDINGS ‘
695 ROTTERDAM INDUSTRIAL PARK

 SCHENECTADY, NY 12306

Truck : CON~12 .
Location: DEFAULT

CONSTANTINE

Weigh Master:  KIM_MATTESON

License# 530022
‘ Remérks: -
Sigkn'aktur‘e: k

MATERIAL
05 WASTE OIL

. o
‘39.4oo‘tn

 UNIT:$

 (518)747-5500

. Max AcosptableSolt 15000

Ticket No :2706170
Date :11/20/14

~ JobNo: 9882

ALCO SITE
301 NOTT ST

SCHENECTADY  NY
_ Running Tonnage:  39.40

Gross: 115980 b Scale1  In

Tare : 37180 b  Scale1 out

Net: 78800 Ib
39.400 tn

DELIVERY-§  MISC-$ |

Material $
Delivery $
Misc $

Total § \

TAXS

_ TOTAL-$



ESMI OF NEW YORK
304 Towpath Road

Fort Edward, New York 12828

(518)747-5500

Ticket No :2706171
 Date11/20/14

Max. Acceptable Soi.  150.00

Customer:  MAXON
MAXON ALCO HOLDINGS
695 ROTTERDAM INDUSTRIAL PARK

SCHENECTADY, NY 12306

 JobNo: 9882

ALCOSITE
301 NOTT ST -
SCHENECTADY NY

_ Running Tonnage: 7190

Truck ©  CON-12  CONSTANTINE

Location:

~ Gross: 102180 b
 DEFAULT ; ; Tare :

Scale1 I
37180 b MANWT  Out

65000 Ib

Weigh Master.  KIM_MATTESON - Net :

o ‘ 32500 tn
License# 530022 .
Material $
Delivery $
Misc $
Tax$

Remarks:

- - Total §
Si krj‘akture‘: ‘ % C)M -
MATERIAL a1y

| . TAX-$ _TOTALS
05 WASTE OIL . ot ‘

UNIT$  DELIVERY-$ MISC-§




Eﬂmronmentai Smi Managemant of New Yark, LLC
- C&atract Document
a4 Towpath Rﬁad ?un Réward, New ¥nrk 12828
?hone (518)747~55{)0 ° Fax {5}8} ?47—]!33 mvwesmlmmgg;wggg‘ m

Custcmer MaxanAESOEold;ngs - . Nov-zem

Coniact:  SteveLuciano .  Phone: 518-365-4445

F&X‘ 5§ 8—465‘1 566 ‘ - ‘ Emaxl siuc:ano@gaigm com
S:te §nformaﬂan ALCQ Sne 301 Nott Street. Schenaczady, k

‘ vices ‘

The foﬂawmg Services shail be provided at the fallomng rates ~ -
; Thermﬂi Treatmenf & Recycﬁng : - i Trensportation Included: D ‘
~‘$ 48.00 per ton of Pelychlann&ted B:phenyis ~ ccntami:iateé soils. Project Tonnage: 100 tons.

ﬂamﬂmg af aan-conformmtr waste matermis' ‘; ‘ ‘

Soils with moisture content in excess of 18% per ASTM Standard Test Method D 2216~i3:> will be subgect
w2 sumhazge of one dollar (§1) pet ton per percent moisture content above 18%. Silt and clay content in
_excess of 25% may be subject to & suzcharge. A 7.00% New York State Sales Tax is not included in the
above priving and will be added to the customer's Invoice, uﬁless the customer prcv:des ESMI. of New
York with 2 correct NYS ’i‘ax Exempt Cemﬁcate

B:spasmon of treated materxais. . ‘
ESMI shaﬁ manage the treated maﬁenals as the pmperty of ESMI of New Ym'k

I’aymexxt Terms - ‘ ‘ .
Custorer shall pay ESMI of New York for services provxded DG-}}ay following de]wexy of waste
materials to ESMI of New York. Thisis nota paid when paid contract. A 2% Service Charge will be
added o all past due accounts. ESMI is not responsxble for transpmte: dalays or demurrage charges at
. prc;ect site andfer eff iaadma at ESM!‘S famhty ; ; ‘

i NO’E!CE 1, as an authorized repmsentauve of the customer, have read the entire ag:eament and accepi the
‘agreemem nits entirew, meiuémg the torms, payment terms and cnnémens pﬂnﬁe& hereunder, aztached
referenced ané mcorpera“md therein.

Cusf:omer‘B:HmAdﬂresskmd Comacz .
Company Maxcn ALCO Haidmgs ; Nﬁme:
Bﬂlsng Contact; Steve Lumane Title:
. Address: s Ramrdaminms!ml?mk Schoneciady, NY 12306 Signature: /7
Billing Phone: 5183564445 Date: 18‘““’"‘20‘4
Ezﬁaii‘ ; S;ﬁcmm@ga{ag com Contract Apprwed for Cus(cfmer Revie*w

E‘SM} Amhonzed Rapmentaﬁve
‘Jame Todd Ca;tde; _ ‘

Tz le:
t e WMM“‘\ ‘
‘/ﬁate: 1if if’fi‘}/
. e pa

Pape 1 of4




EsworNewvoRk  Customer Usage by Date-

Date Run: 11/2412014

Time Rur: 101456 |

05 WASTE oir. m.s
Tatai Tickets: 2 ‘

:MAXON ALCD Hemmss Totais ‘
Total Ticket.s'

OndToms 74,900 tn

Total Tickets: 2

Page 1of 1
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Strang, John (DEC)

From: Nathan J. Shaffer

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 2:20 PM

To: Strang, John (DEC)

Cc: Sperbeck, Thomas (DEC); Steve Luciano; Andrew Barber

Subject: ALCO - 1368 001 001 - Tank 003, Spill 1408544

Attachments: Tank003_Spill 1408544_Waste Manifests 080-088_Soils-to-Colonie (ID 743160).pdf
John,

Please find attached the soil manifests relative to tank 003, and spill number 1408544,

| believe, the only outstanding disposal items we need receipts for should be the soil relative to spill 1407234 which has
yet to leave the site.

Let me know any questions.
Thank you,

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

b‘% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
Connect with us!

f lin [E/



Strang, John (DEC)

From: Nathan J. Shaffer

Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 2:14 PM

To: Strang, John (DEC)

Cc: Sperbeck, Thomas (DEC); Steve Luciano; Andrew Barber

Subject: ALCO - 1368 001 001 - Tanks 001 and 002, Spill 1408926 and Tanks 004 and 005
Manifests

John,

Please find attached the soil, flowable fill, and fluids manifests relative to tanks 001, 002 and associated spill number
1408926. Also relative to tanks 004 and 005.

Keep in mind when viewing the flow fill manifests that the flow fill for tanks 004 and 005 was disposed of with the flow
fill for 001 and 002.

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

] §E] 58

<<

image001.png (2.7KB)

image002.png (2.7KB)

image003.png (2.7KB)

Tank001 and 002_Spill 1408926 Waste Manifests Fluids-to-Cycle Chem (ID
725100) .pdf (124.7KB)

Tank001l and 002_Spill 1408926 Waste Manifests 089-096 Soil-to-Colonie (ID
743159) . pdf (3.1MB)

Tank001 and 002_Spill 1408926 Manifests FlowFill_Roll0ffs-to-ColonielLF (ID
743170) .pdf (1.4MB)

Tank004 and 005 Waste Manifests Fluids-to-Cycle Chem (1D 743198).pdf
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16 MNE 4 & "f;:“j PE+ 17 e
18. Transporter 2 Acknowledgement of Receipt of Materials
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Printed/Typed Name

20. Facility Owner or Operaor: Certification of receipt of the waste malerials covered by this manifést. excepl as noted imitem 1.
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Colonie Landfill

OF BY CAFITAL REGION LANDFILLS
1319 Loudon Road

Cotioes, New York 12047

Welghed: Lauren 1

BILL TO; B6E
MAXON ALCO LLC
G5 ROTTERCAM INDUSTRIAL PARK
SCHENECTADY NY 12706

HAULER:  Cash Customer

Vehicle ID: 900/¢

Reference: TiC-14-088

Grid: L&PZ

Ship Ta: MAXON ALCO HOLDINGS LLC
Manifestd: 307 NOTT ST.

PON:  SCHENECTALY, NY 12308

¢ 8

Origin:  SCHENECTADY

DATE IN: 01/06/2015 TIME IN: 07:58:32
DATE OUT: O1/05/2015 TIME OUT: 07:58:32

INBOUND  TICKET Number: — 02-00185457

SCALE 1 GROSS WT. B5760 LB
STCRED TARE WT. 29160 LB
NET WEIGHT 56560 |.B
Oty Dezcription Amount
28,24 Petro Cont, Soil 594,09
TICKET AMOUNT; 594,09

Phone: (B12)783-2827  Fax: (518)786~7331
Operating fours TAM to 3PM Monday thru Friday
and Saturday 7AM thru 12PM. This ic to cartify
that this load contains no hazardous iaterials,
medical waste or liquids of any type. All loads
must be properly contained (Tied & Tarped)

ALl Cash, Check, and Credit Card transactions
are final.




e

: T NON-HAZARDOUS WASTE MANIFEST

Please print or type (Form designed for use on elite (12 pitch) typewriler)

N

NON-HAZARDOUS WASTE

NON-HAZARDOQUS 1. Generator's US EPA ID No. Manifest e o 2. Page 1
Document No. ()™ |
- 0 o
WASTE MANIFEST ~d i
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\ T 2T} At AN S [ §) '[ /] B. Transporter 1 Phone | 7 |7 N 0L/
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15. Special Handling Instructions and Additional Information

/

16. GENERATOR'S CERTIFICATION: | hereby certify that the contents of this shipment are fully and accurately described and are in all respects
in proper condition for transport. The materials described on this manifest are not subject to federal hazardous waste regulations.

| Date
Printed/Typed Name c Signalure /Jf Y b Month  Day  Year
. ve\r Lo L (Wl o \ / - ]
X e v X oo |8 4 / I A | &
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“|T | 17. Transporter 1 Acknowledgement of Receipt of Materials JJ " Date
|R
‘r' ‘n Printed/Typed Name Signalure Month  Day  Year
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~|a /
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- A £ 3 I
g l|_ 20. Faility Owner ar Operaﬁtgr; Certification of receipt of the wasle malerials covered by this maqifesl. excépt as noted ,Q item 19.
-1 1 \ A i ¥ / 3 _‘I Date
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Colonie Landfill

OP BY CAFITAL REGION LANDFILLS
1319 Loudon Road

Cohioes, New York 12047

Heighed: Lauren 1

BILL TO: 866
MAXON ALCO LLC
B35 ROTTERDAM INCUSTRIAL PARK
SCHENECTADY NY 12306

HAULER:  Cash Customer

Vehicle [D: 900/11

Reference: TOC-14-088

Grid: L6Pg

Ship To: MAXON ALCO HOLDINGS LLC
Manifest#: 301 NOTT ST.

PON: SCHENECTADY, NY 12305

s 5

Origin:  SCHENECTADY

DATE IN: O1/05/¢015 TIME IN: 08:05:36
DATE OUT: G1/05/2015 TIME OUT: 08:09:46

INBOUND  TIGKET Number: — 02-00185451

SCALE 1 GROSS WT. 83820 LB

STORED TARE WT. 28100 LB

NET WETGHT 55720 LB

Qty Description Amount
27.86 Petro Cont. Seil 585.06
TICKET AMOUNT: hEH, 06

Phone: (518)733-£827  Fax: (518)786-7331
Dperating Fours TAM to 3PM Monday thru Friday
and Saturday 7AM thru 12PM. This is to certify
that tnis load ccntains no hazardous materials,
nedical waste or liquids of any type. All loads
nust be properly contained (Tied & Tarped)

All Cash, Check, and Credit Card transactions
are final.



Please print or type

NON-HAZARDOUS WASTE MANIFEST

(Form designed for use on elite (12 pitch) typewriter)

15. Special Handling Instructions and Additional Information

NON-HAZARDOQUS 1. Generator's US EPA ID No. Manifest P 2. Page 1
Document No.  fe " J
WASTE MANIFEST ) of
3. Generator's Name and Mailing Address /A | \J
A | .',-.r'!‘ Jf Ednq [ 1YL
Cohencady VA 12152 e ‘12}07
4. Generator's Phone “ ) Yol < § bk g ),; 2o} 2an" 7 A é/ rMen TaA
5. Transporter 1 Company Name i ,.;f/J 6. US EPA ID Number A. Stale Transporter's ID F f
/ o 4 . - -
N ’ ; ~1 T # -
AT 4 U2 « 3 | B. Transporter 1 Phone
7:leénsporter 2 Company Name B. US EPA ID Number C. State Transporter's ID
| D. Transporter 2 Phone .
9. Designated Facility Name and Site Address 10. US EPA ID Number E. State Facility's ID
P '] P, f i . ~ { 3 " 2 - .
“Town ot Cof one . Lean 1P (L HOl 2L 80052 BODBD |
", v [ 7 T s '[‘ > ) {
£ ] N Lt V [ oo - F. Facility's Phone
: ; Vi I = b W4 TXx D
4 ne Cs A/ ":" ;12O , \“:,_ 7 AS ..,'f\c 7
11. WASTE DESGRIPTION . . ' 12. Containers 13. 14.
)] T ¥ R P o / | . S d Total Unit
A oA vV Vo [)0 adlatr A Ll | No. Type Quantity Wt./Vol.
a. / '
™ b "_'; ."J
£ A . 1] L L. { +(3 (57 [2) snbmt A_/
FETV 2le U 7 on T/ | \ G i ui| 21} L L.C \+7'“' L
G| b
E
N
E
R c
A 3
G :
o]
R| <
LLI
J=
'm 3 i - s
; ‘G. Additional Descriptions for Materials Listed Above H. Handling Codes for Wasles Listed Above
# - |
et F, [
7} LoADT 7
=2 = |
/ b d s
o Zp, Ll *[4035YY |
= - »
- / — -~ ’ -
L ] ) S e T
<
&
=
=

16. GENERATOR'S CERTIFICATION: | hereby cerify that the contents of this shipment are fully and accurately described and are in all respects
in proper condition for transport. The materials described on this manifest are not subject to federal hazardous waste regulations.

P l Date
Printed/Typed Name pe Signaturé A -~ Month Day Year
-~ - ; Y { F 6 0 AV / ¢ ~ o { P -
tele~ ) ALl . s L | 2 I /5
17. Transporter 1 Acknowledgement of Receipt of Materials Date
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'y 72, K s A 7 ! | 5 | |
18. Transporter 2 Acknowledgement of Receipt of Materials Date
Printed/Typed Name Signature Month  Day Year

19. Discrepancy Indication Space

{

Fi

>

20. Facility Owner or Operator; Certification of receipt of the waste materials covered by this manifest, excapt as noled in item 19.
Yy Q\\ ' ; 7
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Colonia Landfil]

OP BY CARTTAL REGION LANDFILLS
1313 Lougon Road

Cohes, Ney York 12047

Werghed: Layran I

BILL 70 36€
MAXON ALCo (Lg
695 RUTTERLAM INDUSTRIAL PARK
SCHENECTADY Ny 12306

HAULER : Cash Customer

Vehicle Ip: 800/

Reference: TAC-14-088

Grid; L&Pg

Ship To:  MAXON ALCO KOLDINGS LLC
Manifestl: 301 NOTT ST.

PO SCHENECTADY, Ny 12305

oS

Origin; SCHENECTADY
DATE In; 01/05/2015  TIMe IN: 09:19:55
DATE QuT: U1/08/2015  TIME 0UT: 09:19:55

INBOUND  TICKET Number ; 02-00185434

SCALE 1 GROSS WT. 81620 LB
STORED TARE W, 29180 LB
NET WETGHT 52440 |B
Aty Description Amount
26.22 Petro Cont. Soil BE], 62
TICKET AMOUNT : 550,62

Phone: (815) 183-2807 Fax: (518)786—?331
Operating fours 7AM tg 3PM Monday thiy Friday
and Saturday 7aM thru 12°PM. This e to certify
that this ]oad tontains no hazardous materials,
medical waszte o lquids of any typa. All loads
nust be properly contained (Tied g Tarpad)

ALl Cash, Check, and Cradit Card transactions
are final,




NON-HAZARDOUS WASTE

NON-HAZARDOUS WASTE MANIFEST

\
i t |
\
Please print or lype (Form designed for use on elite (12 pitch) typewriter) \ ’
NON_HAZAHDOUS 1. Generalor's US EPA ID No. Manifest ~ 2. Page 1
Document No. €.
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- . — — _'/
| Y
16. GENERATOR'S CERTIFICATION: | hereby certify that the cantents of this shipment are fully and accurately described and are in all respects o
in proper condition for transport. The materials described on this manifest are not subject to federal hazardous waste regulations.
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Culonie Landfill

0P BY CAFITAL REGION LANDFILLS
1319 Loucon Road

Cohoes, New York 12047

Weighed: Lauren T

BILL TO: B6E
MAXON ALCO LLC
695 ROTTERDAM INDUSTRIAL PARK
SCHENECTADY NY 12306

HAULER:  Cash Customer

Vehicle ID: 900/¢

Reference: TOC-14-088

Grid: L6Pz

Ship To: MAXON ALCO HOLDINGS LLC
Manifestl: 301 NOTT ST,

PO:  SCHENECTADY, NY 12305

-

Origin:  SCHENECTADY

DATE IN: ©1/05/2015 TIME IN: 10:33:55
DATE OUT: C1/05/2015 TIME OUT: 10:33:55

INBOUND  TICKET Number:  02-00185512

SCALE 1 GROSS WT, 73560 LB
STORED TARE WT. 29160 LB
NET WETGHT 44380 LB
Oty Description Amaunt
22,18 Patro Cont, $oil 465,99
TICKET AMOUNT : 4£5.99

Phone: (51%)733-2827  Fax: (518)766-7331
Operating nours 7TAM to 3PM Monday thiru Friday
and Saturdsy 7AM thru 12PM. This is to certify
that this load centains no hazardous materials,
medical waste or liquids of any type. All loads
must be properly contained (Tied & Tarped)

All Cash, Check, and Credit Card transactions
are final.




NON-HAZARDOUS WASTE

Mt

4

- * ‘
. NON-HAZARDOUS WASTE MANIFEST / i
Please print D'Hype (Form designed for use on elite (12 pitch) typewriter) A8 — I (5
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15. Special Handling Instructions and Additional Information
. { i o 3i .

16. GENERATOR’S CERTIFICATION: | hereby cerlify that the contents of this shipment are fully and accurately described and are in all respects

in proper condition for transport. The materials described on this manifest are not subject to federal hazardous waste regulations.
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Colonie Landfill

0P BY CAFITAL REGICN LANDFILLS
1319 Loudon Road

Cohoes, New York 12047

Weighed: Lauran 1

BILL TO: BBE
MAXON ALCO LLE
GE5 ROTTERDAM INDUSTRIAL PARK
SCHENECTADY NY 12306

HAULER:  Cash Customer

Vehicle 1D: 900/11

Reference: TiC-14-088

Grid: L6Pe

Ship Te: WAXON ALCO HOLDINGS LLC
Manifest#: 301 NOTT ST.

POR: SCHENECTADY, MY 12305

¥ 8

Origin:  SCHENECTADY

DATE IN: 0170572015 TIME IN: 11:33:44
DATE QUT: ©1/05/2015 TIME OUT: 11:33:44

INBOUNG  TICKET Number: — 02-00185529

SCAE 1 CROSS WT. 10060 LB
STORED TARE WT, 28100 LB
NET WEIGHT 41960 LB
Gty Description Amount
20,98 Petro Cont, Soil 440,56
TICKEY AMOUNT: 440,58

Phone: (B18)783-2827  Fax: (518)766-7331
Dperating fours TAM to 3PM Monday thru Friday
and Saturday TAM thru 12PM. This is to certify
that this load contains no hazardous materials,
nedical waste or liquids of any typa. All loads
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

16. GENERATOR'S CERTIFICATION: | hereby cerhfy that the contents of this shipment are fully and accurately described and are in all respects

~ j ] Date
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||
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/
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20. Facility Ownsq’br‘Operatnr Cerlification of receipt of the waste materials covered by this manlfésl except as noled in item 19.
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Colonie Landfill

0P BY CAFITAL REGION LANDFILLS
1313 Loudon Road

Cotaas, New York 12047

Weighed: Lauren T

BILL TO: H6E
MAXON ALCO LLC
695 ROTTERCAM INDUSTRIAL PARK
SCHENECTADY NY 12306

HAULER:  Cash Customer

Vehicle ID: 900/2

Refarence: T(C-14-088

Grid; L6P&

Ship To: MAXON ALCO HOLDINGS LLC
Manifesth: 301 NOTT ST,

POft:  SCHENECTALY, NY 12305

s

Origin:  SCHENECTADY
DATE IN: 0O1/05/2015 TIME IN: 11:43:11
DATE OUT: ©1/05/2015 TIME OUT: 11:43:11

INBOUND ~ TICKET Number: — 02-00185535

SCALE 1 GRDSS WT. 61480 LB

STORED TARE WT. 29160 LB

NET WEIGHT 32300 LB
Qty Description Amount
16.15 Petro Cont. Soil 329,15
TICKET AMOUNT: 339,15

rhone: (B18)783-2827  Fax: (H18) 7667331
Operating hours 7AM to 3PM Monday thru Friday
and Saturday 7AM thru 12PM. This is to certify
that this load contains no hazardous materials,
nadical waste or liquids of any type. All loads
must be properly contained (Tied & Tarped)

All Cash, Check, and Credit Card transactions
are final.




NON-HAZARDOUS WASTE

JO—HTIMZ2MGD

e w
. NON-HAZARDOUS WASTE MANIFEST / I
; £ N T\
Please print or lype (Form designed for use on elile (12 pitch) typewriter) % L
NON-HAZARDOUS 1. Generator's US EPA ID No. B’laniresi e @ (0 2. Page 1
ocument No.
WASTE MANIFEST of
3. Generator's Name a d Mail dd { r— B 17
Moxan Ad oo Fold WO L Speet | T TOC- 1H- 083
1 .',"‘],/i | L % 2 \'\J-‘ﬁ. ;i\, ' G
| iat - PR = o A {, U‘ L
¢ f\.,‘ «_(q bt 202 . ScherneatyYy
4. Generalurs Phone ( = n Vgt -ip g1l J 4 : ” SN “AW '.,-\."73_’__4”1 ,1."
5. Transporter1 Company Name P US EPA ID Number A. State Transporter's ID :g o f i 7’ o
( Az 1 ! jo v ( B. Transporter 1 Phone ~ § . {
7. Transporter 2 Company Name 8. US EPA ID Number C. Stale Transporter's ID
| D. Transporter 2 Phone
9. Designated Facility que and Site Address | 10. US EPA ID Number E. Stale Facility's ID
S ; \ p ! »
2 ;’“J ¢ s i_m { WL 6A oo F. Faciﬁly's,_Phﬂne?'.- - Z ) \ R -
- [y o & 't . ™ j . .i'$ J“L‘ ﬁ'\_; j
{ pwhoes W { 2 i \
11. WASTE DESCHI,F‘T?ON d ; . / ] 12. Containers 13. 14,
‘ f T f, ‘A \/ 2 N s { ¢ K Total Unit
1A A NOAN I o ) o No. Type Quantity Wt./Vol.
a.
™ I S_— - f
) | - i {
g ! ~ 1 ™ 1 y e = T ' E\/
e olevn oot te/Al Spa OV VOV [ LL250mMu Le ‘N
b.
c.
d. v

G. Additional Descriptions for Materials Listed Abave

LOAD 7 ér&
SFILL

.//:J-«*‘\ 54

H. Handling Codes for Wastes Listed Above

16. GENERATOR'S CERTIFICATION: | hereby cerlify that the contents of this shipment are fully and accurately described and are in all respecls
in proper condition for transport. The materials described on this manifest are not subject to federal hazardous waste regulations.

I Date
Printed/Typed Name { ,Blgnamt’e 24 Month ~ Day  Year
\ y Lalang 1 ¢ Ll \ ! & [ 2
2 J Lk A UL o b wa»ﬁ FeAA El*aLﬂ

T 17. Transporter 1 Acknowledgement of Receipt of Materials | ] Date
R 4 .
A Printed/Typed Name Signature Month Day Year
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|§ LSO ik BITR o e X J I N\
0 18, Transporter 2 Acknowledgement of Receipt of Materials
$ Printed/Typed Name Signature Month Day Year
R |

19, Discrepancy Indication Space
E
A > s
c ~ )
I 20. Facility Owner br Opejator Certification of receipt of the waste materials covered by thig mamiesl excepl as noted in item 19.
L \ / $
l l > I: ) / /' I'-__ i Date
T | PrintedTyped Nam? f‘\ =S ﬁlgn,amrﬂ f Monlh  /Day. Yf-ar’lf
Y h 4 .-‘! B o 1 \.-\_/L P, A Y. ] (‘_ o o
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Colonie Landfill

(P BY CAFITAL REGION LANDFILLS
1319 Loucon Road

Coboes, New York 12047

Weighed: Lauren T

BILL TO: 368
MAXON ALCO LLC
695 ROTTERDAM INDUSTRIAL PARK
SCHENECTADY NY 12308

HAULER:  Cash Customer

Vehicle 1D: 900/11

Reference: TIC-14--088

Grid: LBPe

Ship To: MAXON ALCO HOLDINGS LLC
Manifest#: 301 NOTT ST.

POft:  SCHENECTADY, NY 12305

I

Origin:  SCHENECTADY
DATE IN: 01/05/2015 TIME IN: 12:99:43
DATE OUT: 01/05/2016 TIME OUT: 12:59:43

INBOUND  TICKET Number:  02-00188562

SCALE 1 GROSS WT. 70580 LB
STORED TARE WT. 28100 LB
NET WEIGHT 42480 LB
Qty Description Amount
21.24 Petro Cort. Soil 448,04 .
TICKET AMOUNT: 445.04

Phone: (518)743-2827  Fax: (518) 7166-7331
Operating Fours TAM to 3PM Monday thru Friday
and Saturdsy 7AM thru 12PM. This is to certify
that this load cocntains no hazardous materials,
nadical waste or liquids of any typa. All loads
nust be properly contained (Tied & Tarped)

All Cash, Check, and Credit Card transactions
are final.




2]

NON-HAZARDOUS WASTE

. . @ -
‘ NON-HAZARDOUS WASTE MANIFEST
Please print or type (Form designed for use on elite (12 pitch) typewriter)
NON_HAZARDO us 1. Generalor's US EPA ID No. Manifest 2. Page 1
Document No.
s - WASTE MANIFEST 2
». | 3. Generator's Name and Mailing Address
- \Xon 7l e i
Wl 4. Generators Phone ( ) [ {
5. Transporter 1 Company Name ' f 6. US EPA ID Number A, State Transporter's ID ~
. A i ¥y ; ) : W, I B. Transporter 1 Phone i\ Y = |
J 7. Transporter 2 Company Name 8. US EPA ID Number C. State Transporter's ID
| D. Transporter 2 Phone
i 9. Designated Facility Name and Site Address ! /10 US EPA ID Mumber E. State Facility's ID '
F. Facility's Phone ')
11. WASTE DESCRIPTION i 2 12. Containers 13, 14.
| { F AL ] i Total Unit
Fi ¥ j i ! i ) ! §F A o 4 [ No. Type Quantity Wt.Vol.
a.
2 -
5 f b i 4 \ " . B ¥
3 ) ' { i ' ' ok i\
G| b
E
N
E
R C
A
T
(o]
Rl ¢
Gi. Additional Descriptions for Materials Listed Above H. Handling Codes for Wastes Listed Above

15. Special Handling Instructions and Additional Information

16/ GENERATOR’S CERTIFICATION: | hereby certify that the contents of this shipment are fully and accurately described and are in all respects
in proper condition for transport. The materials described on this manifest are not subject to federal hazardous wasle regulations.

L y B 7 : 5 y F f f » » r A r A ' A Y A
/ - Y 4 i/ 4 ¥ | Yy 4 i J [ /i Y A Y A » y = Y 4 7

| Date
Printed/Typed Name Signature Month  Day  Year
el | I | fe
¥I.T 17. Transporter 1 Acknowledgement of Receipt of Malerials Date ;
‘|R
A Printed/Typed Name / Signature Month  Day Year
N A J Py ’ 7y e i
E | : ||
O 18. Transporter 2 Acknowledgement of Receipt of Materials Date
? Printed/Typed Name Signature Manth Day Year
F |
19. Discrepancy Indication Space
F
A
c F !
i 20. Facility Owner or Operator; Certification of receipt of the waste materials covered by this manifést, excsip'i as noted in item 19.
2 e — — .
: : Signaturet, -, 3 [“——Month [~ Day Year=
§ [P ) \Zale Yy = Ui CHS
i :‘. & \ —— I=A i \ J,_/‘\ v t-_ — - =

il \ l

& N .| y
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Colonie Landfill

0P BY CAFITAL REGIDN LANDFILLS
1313 Loucon Road

Cohnes, New York 12047

Weighed: Lauren 1

BILL TO: 36t
MAXON ALCO LLE
595 ROTTERUAM INDUSTRIAL PARK
SCHENECTADY NY 12306

HAULER:  Cash Customer

Vehicle 10: 800/2

Refarence: T0C-14-088

Grid: LiPE

Ship To: MAXON ALCO HOLDINGS LLC
Manifestf: 301 NOTT sT.

POY:  SCHENECTADY, NY 12305

5 i3

Origin: SOHENECTADY

DATE IN; w1/05/20156 TIME IN: 13:08:01
DATE OUT: 01/06/2015 TIME OuT: 13:06:01

INBOUND  TIGKET Number : (02-00185563

SCALE 1 GROSS WT. 76920 LB
STORED TARE WT. 29160 LB
NET WEIGHT 47740 LB
Oty Description Amount
23.87 Petro Cont, Sail h1.27
TICKET AMOUNT: 501.27

Phone: (B18)733-2827 Fax: (H18)766-7331
Operating hours TAM to 3PM Monday tnru Friday
and Saturday 7AM thru 12PM. This is to certify
{hat this load centains no hazardous materials,
nedical waste or liguids of any type. ALl loads
nust be properly contained (Tied & Tarped)

ALl Cash, Check, and Credit Card transactions
are final.




15. Special Handling Instructions and Additional Information |

-_—ty e )
% z , 7 :
: NON-HAZARDOUS WASTE MANIFEST—— | / . |)
Please print or type (Form designed for use on elite (12 pilch) typewriter) : - :
4 1. Generalor's US EPA ID No. Manifest o= 2. Page 1
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WASTE MANIFEST na T i
3, GeneraloréName.an}i Maq? Adﬂres.s Lt L,—— " ,.11( (_ sile ‘ e : A D )
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2 Y Fendam i Lestriel for ), L xxf 204
-..-‘ A '_f:\f ,UL‘L,IJZUS S V'
4. Gongrators Phune( ‘[ 4z )"_h / ’,fﬂ,,,p/“y {f {-C. f_ﬂ-" FAn ,ngl
5. Transporter 1 Company Name. 6. US EPA ID Number A. Slate Transporter's ID i A 7
‘,"“-‘".j_ Y "l :f“ i 1, Z M -, 3¢ h D~ | 8. Transporter 1 Phone ] :.(
7. Transporter 2 Company Name 8. US EPA ID Number C. State Transporter's ID
. b | ) D. Transporter 2 Phone
9. Designated Facility Name and Site Address {f 7« § 10 US EPA ID Number E. State Facility's 1D
L T alanie Lot A V! ot Y. ADd1 L0000 |
'} v & folonie L% H { U] [, OO Q. . - {
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.: VA ber o LOw fon Loe et F. Facility's Phone ) . e
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E
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~16. GENERATOR'S CERTIFICATION: | hereb;/ certify that the contents of this shipment are fully and accurately described and are in all respects
in proper condition for transport. The materials described on this manifest are not subject to federal hazardous waste regulations.

| Date
Primecjﬂ'yged Name Slgnalur / 3 Month  Day  Year
F, -~ f :
{ w/ § 4 f \ [/ { - R - W o -
e iw > v ) | Aedidf X ~ LA A y . { I g | 1<
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0 18. Transpnrter 2 Acknowledgement of Receipt of Materials Date
< ¥ Printed/Typed Name Signature Month ~ Day  Year
E
R |
19. Discrepancy Indication Space
F
A
~C ; _
N |I_ 20. Facility Owner or Operaturq' Certification of receipt of the waste materials covered by this m?‘fﬁfesl. except as/noted in item 19.
al ) Y f (
E 3 N L | o
T | Printed/Typed Name ] _f-' & Slgpalura g [ Month| [Day  ¥ear~
1Y ) J pv i { e | I AL ,
s S AA 1A e CINCSS
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-F 14 © 2002 LABELMAHER@ 21-5808 www labelmaster.com

Rev. 3/95




Colonie Landfill

OP BY CAFITAL REGION LANDFILLS
1319 Loucon Road

Cokoes, New Yark 12047

Weighed: Lauren T

BILL TO: H6e
MAXON ALCO LLE
695 ROTTERDAM INDUSTRIAL PARK
SCHENECTADY NY 12306

HAULER:  Cash Customer

Vehicle ID: 900/¢

Reference: TOC-14-088

Grid: 6Pz

Ship To: MAXON ALCO HOLDINGS LLC
Manifesth: 301 NOTT ST.

PO¥:  SCHENECTADY, NY 12305

HE

Origin:  SCHENECTADY

DATE IN: O01/06/2015 TIME IN: 14:30:23
DATE OUT: 01/06/2015 TIME OUT: 14:30:23

INBOUND ~ TICKET Number: — 02-00185546

SCALE 1 GROSS WT. 74160 1B

STORED TARE WT. 29160 LB

NET WEIGHT 45000 LB

Qty Desaription Amount
22,50 Petro Cont. Soil 472.50
TICKET AMOUNT: 472.50

Phone: (518)783-2827  Fax: (518)766-7331
Operating hours 7AM to 3PM Monday thru Friday
and Saturday 7AM thru 12PM. This is to certify
that this load contains no hazardous materrials,
nedical waste or liguids of any type. All loads
nust be properly contained (Tied & Tarped)

Al) Cash, Check, and Credit Card transactions
are final.




Strang, John (DEC)

From: Nathan J. Shaffer

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2015 4:07 PM

To: Strang, John (DEC)

Cc: Andrew Barber; 'Steve Luciano'

Subject: ALCO - 1368 001 001 - Spill 1407234 - Disposal Manifests

Attachments: Spill 1407234_Fluids Disposal to CleanHarbors (ID 750527).pdf; Spill 1407234

_Contaminated Soil Manifests and Weigh Tickets_031015-031215 (ID 794983).pdf

John

Please find attached the soil, and fluids manifests for disposal relative to Spill 1407234.
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

gﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
Connect with us!

f [in[E































































































































































age# [ of _L

| |:IeanHarhor5
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES®
1-800-444-4244

s Q

Bulk Load Worksheet

tun #: & Sales Order #: '/{7/9 32?652‘/ Tractor #: .'Sp"ﬁ.??q FEraller #:
ab Date: r/gé /t-/ Customer / Generator Name: ﬁf,e,’l)@/? ,L/_,:, 4 }j"'] oS f 0 -
L (7 —F HF= for
‘xpected Arrival Time: Address: %0/ ﬁ/?# oy St:éf@g@{/
LA o R / Gallons/
tart Odometer: Manifest #: fﬁnﬁ‘/ Q‘- Pounds/Tons:
nd Qdometer: Contalner Drop: U ¥ ‘t 0}
mployee ID#: ()?‘/dg;l Container Pick Up: ¥ i " "
river Name! vl ) Tota] Number of Liners Used:
) / Please Use Military Hrs for Start/End Times
Activity Start 'End Reason | Hours | Minutes |Comments:
Code Time Time Code () (M)
- {20 [ 7Rbuel T 7ot 5
Y2 | [200 | /330 - .
- L1z Lotzer S
Q22 | /%0 |/&a0
I 7 ) O oy o
7
OF2 | (00 | (670 7 ~
52 7% )
0% /570 | /30 I '
o | RKeluen T Jbryile
Q60 /A3 | fpet - ——
L o1 /(%erf PRY2 LS 7k
- —_—
O NIELS ) 7250 ey

Stomer's slpnnture verifies nreival and departure times and authorizes an

wstomer's Signaturgd )

Date:

A

iver's Signature:

/ I
1774
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o

v

WORK ORDER No. /03395534

TASKHA
DOCUMENT NO. 859012 STRAIGHT BILL OF LADING
TRANSPORTER 1 _CLERY HARDRS Eiwikpamaotal vewicLEID#
EPAID # LTAD 037322250 TRANS. 1 PHONE
TRANSPORTER 2 VEHICLE ID #
EPAID # TRANS. 2 PHONE
DESIGNATED FACILITY SHIPPER
| o e - wal  28X00 %&M( Ll
FACI Jw EPA ID # SHIPPER EPA iD #
ADDRESS 348, é?' & ADDHESS
E
Ci h < STAT, C TY UD% STATE
: ZIP _ ZIP
[ BAY / é:/\emmg/\/ ST
CONTAINERE / TPTAL UNIT
| NO.&SIZE | TYPE | HM DESCRIPTION OF MATERIALS QUANTITY | WTNVOL
A U | 268, Rol Eum DIS 711 ATES,
[~3250¢ | T1 J’ZE 14 A/O\p / 3025 | &
B. r"b /
C.
D.
E.
F.
G.
H.
SPECIAL HANDLING INSTRUCTIONS GEL - MawS By
—Po 1Y I198 | éloborl%meﬂ:e‘wm Y008

SHIPPERS CERTIFICATION: This is to certify that the above named materials are properly classlﬂed
described, packaged, marked and labeled and are in proper condition for transportation according to
the applicable regulations of the Department of Transportation.

RIN Sl DAT
SHIPPER .;.GLZ D&é-m. vl ;J.// 7

PRINT Bl DA'I'
TRANSPORTER 1 {,éme,\/

PRINT Y SIGN bATE
TRANSPORTER 2 c

PRINT SIGN.- - DATE
RECEVED BY /. A lycm /A el ) b T et [ 2

3 4;“!'

CHI 107 ' * T
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